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Hi all
Please find attached requisition numbers for [SEIGIQON to assist at Monday’s meeting:

| have added these to his 5-1-122 folder in OneDrive.

I have also added previous historic numbers for all LCS’s to the folder - “Surveyor Lodgements
updated 16 April 2018”, for comparison.

Regards

Phil

From: Toni Hill [BEQICN

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 3:19 PM

To: Phil Napper [SE@IQN

Subject: RE: Requisitions - A Juffermans
Hi Phil

Please find attached a report showing the past 5 calendar years including the graphs
you requested. | note that the national average for the period specified is noted at the
bottom of the ‘Percentage of CSDs Requisitioned’ box.

As Lloyd alluded to, we are using a different tool to generate these reports. I've
already noted the blues in the graph need to be easier to differentiate. If you have any
other feedback regarding the new format, please let us know.

If there are any issues, please let me know.

Kind regards

Toni Hill (she/her/Ms)
Kairari Taitara Whenua Matua / Senior Cadastral Surveyor
Office of the Surveyor-General
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